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Corrigendum 2 dated 23.11.2024 to Tender Reference No. PSSR-BOP-Yadadri TPS-001 for Supply, Erection and Commissioning of Ventilation System- Balance works with mandatory 

spares at 5x 800 MW YADADRI TPS Stage I 

A. Some of the Bidders had asked queries in the published Tender Specification. The clarifications issued by BHEL are furnished below: 

Sl    
No. 

Bidder’s query BHEL’s clarification 

1 
Items Considered in List of Mandatory Spares are not in line with equipment’s covered 
in scope of tender. We request you to let us have the revised list of Mandatory Spares. 

Tender specification is clear in this regard. Bidder to refer note E of Annexure II (Mandatory 
spares). 

2 
Since the project is on a BOQ basis, the warranty can only be provided for supplied items. 
There will be no system warranty. Please confirm. 

Tender Specification is clear in this regard. Warranty of complete system shall be in bidder’s scope. 

3 Provide approved make list for all items. 
Approved make list is already part of Technical Specification. Refer section 1 Subsection E of 
Technical Specification for list of approved makes.  

4 Kindly provide Specification of items, i.e., valve, fan, filter, etc. 
Details of each item already given in Technical Specification. Refer Section II Sub section -7 Input 
drawings for details. 

5 
Electrical Scope – The panel and cable are not in scope, but mandatory spares are 
mentioned. Please confirm 

Electrical Scope Matrix already part of technical specification. Kindly refer Section1 Subsection C3 
of same. 

6 Kindly provide the painting specification. Painting details already mentioned in Technical Specification. Refer Section1 Subsection C2-C. 

7 What is the maximum quantity deviation applicable in the tender? Refer Tender BOP GCC Annexure XIII  

8 Are all documents approved or is there any documentation in our scope as well? 
Details are already mentioned in Technical Specification. Kindly refer Section 1, Subsection C1A, 
Clause No. 1.0 wherein it is specified that fresh document approval shall be required in case of 
change of make wrt original approved make. 

9 Performance of System 
Tender specification is clear in this regard. Bidder to refer relevant clause mentioned in technical 
specification. 

10 RA or Regular Tender Reverse Auction is applicable for this tender. Refer clause no. 15 of NIT. 

11 
Payment terms for MSME are mentioned as 45 days. But the clarification is required from 
which date? 

Please refer Clause No. 9.5 RELEASE OF PAYMENT under GENERAL COMMERCIAL TERMS 
& CONDITIONS GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT GCC – BOP Rev. 00 

Note: 

1) All other conditions of the tender specification remain unchanged. 
2) Bidders are requested to consider this corrigendum as part of tender specification and quote accordingly. 
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